FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC NEKEDE
P. M. B. 1036, OWERRI

MEMO
TO: Affected Students FROM: Registrar
REF: FPN/R/247/V/238 DATE: 13" September, 2021

PHYSICAL VERIFICATION EXERCISE FOR BENEFICIARIES OF FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT SCHOLARSHIP AWARD

This is to inform all students that are beneficiaries of Federal Government
Scholarship Award, that Physical Verification Exercise which will be conducted by
the Federal Ministry of Education Scholarship Board has been scheduled as
follows:

Date: Monday 20" — Thursday 23™ September, 2021
Time: 9:am
Venue: Library Division Conference Hzll

The affected students should come along with their letters of introduction from the
Federal Scholarship Board Abuja and other relevant documents that would be
requested.

Please, be informed accordingly.

E
Mrs. AnuLa E.C.

Registrar

[} Rector
Deputy Rector (Academics)
Bursar
Polytechnic Librarlan — Please, make the Conference Hall available for the Programme
Dean, (DSA)
All Deans Please, bring the content of this memo to the attention of all students In your respective Schools and Departments.
All HOD '
PRO (IPR) — Bring to the attention of the Polytechnic Community
Ag. Head (ICT)~ Please escalate in our website




